

Minutes of the Ordinary Meeting of the Penrice Community Council held on Wednesday 18th June 2014 at Oxwich and Penrice Community Hall at 7.30pm

Members Present:

Councillor M Williams
Councillor R Lewis
Councillor B Richards
Councillor A Glass
Councillor G Roberts
Councillor J Ellis
Councillor T Metheun Campbell
Councillor M Barnett

26/14 Apologies for Absence.

None

27/14 Declarations of Interest.

Cllr B Richards declared an interest in items to be discussed under Planning relating to Caravans Rallies to be held at Bank Farm, Horton due to being the owner of Bank Farm.

Cllr R Lewis declared an interest in all items to be discussed under Planning due to sitting on the CCS Area 2 Planning Committee.

28/14 To confirm the minutes of the Meeting held 21st May 2014.

Amendment: **Item 22/14** lettering to read a, b, c, then amend the duplicate a, b and replace with no's 1, 2. The following lettering to read d and e after this.

Amendment: **Item e** - replace Cllr B Richards with R Lewis. **Item e** to read The Council was required to provide certain information.

With the above amendments Cllr A Glass proposed that the minutes were a true and accurate record of events, seconded Cllr G Roberts. Carried unanimously.

29/14 Matters arising from the minutes.

Item 22/14 No 2 Cllr R Lewis reported that he was going to meet Chris Seagar on site in order to discuss the repair for the bus turning area. RL

Item 22/14 No d, deferred to Councillors' reports.

30/14 Correspondence

- 1 The Bay brochure Noted
- 2 E Mail had been received from Mr Rob Newman applying for the position in the Office of Councillor with the PCC.
Irene Tucker had also expressed an interest, however had been unwell recently.
Councillors thought that it was the right thing to do was to ask her if she was able and still interested in the position. The Chair to action.
If she is not able, then to invite Mr Newman to the next meeting for interview. MW/SC

32/14 Planning.

F 2014/0541 Mr Eddie Mahony Honeysuckle Cottage, Oxwich
Single storey side extension, front porch and garage.

Council resolved to support the application but queried that the plot was inaccurate.

33/14 Dog Litter Bins

Cllr Glass had contacted the CCS and they were happy to put up and empty these bins.

Following a discussion Council resolved that the best places to locate these bins were near the Hotel and also by the Bus Shelter. SC

34/14 The Community Project.

a. Poppy Seeds have been sown in three areas , Slade Cross, Oxwich Green and Horton Green but did not grow as well as hoped. Resolved to next year get the CCS to include Penrice Ward in the preparations needed to sow either poppies or wild flowers.

b. The 'Old Well' Horton was now superseded by the Defibrillators project.

35/14 Coal House.

Reported: Cllrs M Williams and A Glass had met with Cllr T Methuen-Campbell at the Coal House during a recent wedding and it was reasonably quiet, so all agreed that this was good news. There was a wedding with a live band planned for July so the Council is hoping that this will also be quiet for the residents nearby. Cllr T Methuen-Campbell advised the meeting that the decibel level had been measured on a Saturday at a decibel level of 75.

Cllr R Lewis said that the wedding industry is also an important source of income to businesses in this area and should also receive support.

36/14 Defibrillators.

Cllr G Roberts reported that all the forms and information needed would be completed by the end of the week.

37/14 Lifeboat update.

A letter advising of the application to the Secretary of State for the Environment and Rural Affairs for consent under section 38 of the Commons Act 2006 to carry out restricted works on common land. Noted

38/14 Public Questions relating to the agenda. (Limited to 10 minutes)

None

39/14 Councillors Details.

Cllr A Glass reported: Nettles had been cleared on the coastal path by the NRW.

40/14 Date and venue of next meeting.

16th July 2014 at Horton Village Hall

Date _____ Chairman _____